Open Agenda , oK

Council

Environment, Transport, Communities
and Citizenship Scrutiny Sub-Committee

Tuesday 16 November 2010
7.00 pm
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

Membership Reserves

Councillor Tim McNally (Chair) Councillor Patrick Diamond
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Vice-Chair) Councillor Gavin Edwards
Councillor Kevin Ahern Councillor Paul Kyriacou
Councillor James Barber Councillor Adele Morris
Councillor Sunil Chopra Councillor Helen Morrissey

Councillor Norma Gibbes
Councillor Graham Neale

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting,
you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Karen Harris on 020 7525 0324 or email: karen.harris@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Annie Shepperd l 4
Chief Executive ‘
Date: 8 November 2010

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



cﬁ";‘.’&

Council

Environment, Transport, Communities and
Citizenship Scrutiny Sub-Committee

Tuesday 16 November 2010
7.00 pm
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear working days of the meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of
any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. MINUTES

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on To follow
13 October 2010

DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE
START OF THE MEETING.

5. THE EDGES OF THE BOROUGH SCRUTINY - GOOD PRACTICE 1-5
Good Practice example “The Cut” scheme.

6. RECYCLING SCRUTINY - PLANNING POLICIES 6-7



RECYCLING SCRUTINY - WEMBLEY CITY PROJECT
DVD showing innovative practice at Wembley City.

QUESTIONS TO CABINET MEMBER - BARRIE HARGROVE 8-11

DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.



N0 8y 0 AuyqeuiBisns Suinuuod
8L PUB SIBIUSPAID [RJURLUILCHALS
Hey} Bunosduw vl ssauisng oddng o
awmLos BupAoe) B Buidnposul 8 jim
80Uy SSBUISNG JBLENT) COLBIEA

SN0y

898U 9PISING SBSSIUISN] AQ 1884S SY)
uo peoeid 10 paIc)s ag o3 panilad S
21seMm ON "SISMJEW 9snial AG pPajousp
siuiod e UoIOBK0Y 10) 189418 BUj Lo
‘suq Jo sBeq ul a1sem Ind 0] palnwed
212 5SSSBUISNG UBUM DISNROAU

Ugaq angy SUDNOS||0D PaIoUISes alul|
‘pausigeISe Usag sey uonesedo
elsbeuew sisem mau g ‘ucnedisanyl
pUe LoREINSUOD SASUSIXS BUIMOO

198418 ALy jO

MBIA BUL pUe sUzedICe: sU UI0g Bunccig
‘seoedacas paueuew Azood usyo w
193418 8y} UO 21$BM PBIOIS S9SSaUISNg
‘sa|diouid AICRUBISNS Wlim SUI Ui 9)SBM
ssauisng Buokoss pue Buicnpar uBnouy
adeosigans aU) aaoudws 0] Alunuoddo
Jes)2 & € exjle SjUSpISal pUE SBSSaLISNy
Ag slwRIBOID By 10 188IN0 By B
paibinbiy sem Jswsbeusw 8158p

‘paiemod 12|08 sie solew Bunued

SU} pue Jusione Ablaus aiow Apueoyubis
1 BuuBl MeU L] “UoHONISLOD DRI

0} [elB)EL Ol pajDA0as USSY SBY

BYUS B LUOI) PINOLISS BIGTNI 3Y)

SOARIILI S{GRURISNS O JagqUINU
2 WLIOJ) Palauaq Sy SWauns ol

‘posibe

Sem $108l0i0 UL SO PIBMIOL ABM BU1
Sjuspisal [230] LM UoeNsuod ubnosy;
pue Ing ayy Buole payuspr useq sasy
s108lcud BuisauB oM “HOpUOT feiued
U gale pasiuesin AUBi 2 Jo) saneiiur
Buiesib puondsoxa ue s Sii] eaue
SYL L SUOISSILLIS 207D 4O 10edu sy
JBMOT PUB ANSISMPOIG 1800 BA0ICWY O}
Buidipy ‘N0 UL uo paked usag aney
S2IDBAS JUSISIID BB} JO S804 0G ALESN

Bussin



a¥Iq A uoneussp Jendod
ABuisealsul siL 0] 19Ag)) 0} 9|doad
8BeiN0ouUs SXOB. 8[0A0 MU GE ‘9sEs
L eale et yBnouays [eAes O3 S1SYI0AD
pue suesepad smoje 'sjustuened

JoPIM UM DaUIGLICD Uaum (LIDIUM W0
&L 91eULLIOP s5BUO| OU Jim SBIoIEA y.mrw_ ,

SUBBLL SILf| "Uru 184 B Se sinos a1 Buisn

SOIDILSA JO BCLUNU 8Y] 80Npal owﬁ [
YOI BUCZ UALIOZ BUIOIOJUS-ISS B MOU
1IN0 8y INoAe] peol syl Bulubisenal

pue ss|cje) pestel Buyeisul Ag

19818 J0 sceyg usLisBeusyy siel|

wiess opond

Ayenb yfiy @ a1eas0 0 pa(IeIsul Laag
aney Bupess pue suig ‘suno? Bunybi
039 BSNOURCOA pue sfeg Buped
pue $8j0e) PasIel BU 10} pash sjjes

ey % | a)ueB i 'sezzed suy 0) pIE; USdG

SBl; SU0IS MIOA RIEPUELS 1soubiy syl Cf
PaUSIGINS. USsG seL 19ans ajiosd ybiy
SI4] 18U ainsus 03 108foud s 1InroySnouy:
p&sn Usaq aney sjeusiewl 2ads UbiH

.mﬁucom
wowebeurRLL 9158 MBU SU LM SUY Ul
papinold uasg aasy SABMIO0] JESID 18U
2INSUS O} PSSHeUOIE Usaq S8y anjiung

18241S 'SepoU Aoy Byl 1B paleals usaq
0S|e 8By Sezzeld ‘s9ssausng |2 1oy
A2MI00) 8U1 L0 SBaJE 1O LoIEDRWSD
ubinouy) padeinosus usseq sey Buap
100DING PUE DaUSDIM USBG ansy
SABMIOOS 'UOpUOT Wi soslold podsuen
1ofEu JSUI0 WL Jede 1 $198 ‘BulpAs
pue Bupjjem se YoNs “LOTSUE JO SULIO,
g|qeurgisns ue siseyduwis s1osloid ayy




AUUNLULLIOD fBPIM BU] DUE ‘SIOUMO
SSBUISNG ‘SIIBPISAL [B2O] JO WUS] 8Y)
10§ UOPUOT [2HUSD Ut BBE JLELIOCUE
ue saoudul 01 Jaylabo] Buiom
WauiwBA0B [B20) pUB ANUNULILLIOD

8U]1 JO SUOI08S BSIGND JO B|diexs
Buys e sy 108(0ud 100 sy "padoersp
SLIOUDS 9Y) ABM B PBLLLIOJLE pue
poapinG sYNsas 8yl 'SALOUINE [BOC) St
10 sswainbal ay Bulpelodooy ge
fom se ‘pue sebels g 12 usxelspun
Sem $SSBUISNG DUB SIUSDISal

[ED0f YllA LQNIBJNSLOD BAISUSIXS

“2n(198lgo uowwoo

B 8A3IYDE O} ‘AHUNLILIOD SSaUISNg pue
Slispisal (800 PUB Gl DIHHAINI N3
‘apeulay uopuoT ‘dnouy siefolduig
ueg UINog ‘dnoig wawdoane
ANUNWILLOD) DOLIBTEAN “B0UR)(Y SSBUISHY
Jseny 0oUsIBAN ‘ABMUOT) N4
lOUNOBID ‘ULIBLLUISLI (|84 ‘UOPUOT 40}
podsued] Yum uonaunluod Ut 'Spounod
}EeMUINOG pue yiagque] ‘dusieupeg
JBA SSOI0) SIBULIED AIBAIBP LSIMISG
UONBIOUE]0D [NSSB00NS B 0 YNSss s}
$1 sfoud 1IN0 ey jo uonsicwc sy

"SusLUSAQICLL -

ieoisAyd Jolew 10 sauss e yBnoy) ‘eare
841 0} SIOYSIA PUB A0 oM OUM
acioad 'sassausng ‘siuspISel 10y soeid

BAoRINE AIoUl B ) mx.mﬁ o1 Bale sy’

ysSIgInIss o] sem 1oafoud s JO Wi syt

"Speoy
SIeUpOBIE PUB OOLISIBAA USOMIDY 1B}

10 sswnon ebire] Ag Unu 181 2 se pasn

uesq osje sey 110 sy AlfeoLolsiH
‘Bunureld 10 o8] PUB SSUBLILIOD SIDILEA
“BunyBy Aient J00d ‘shemzooy moeu

SB 4ons ‘wieal uBcIN AU JO Bpens iood

8yl ssetppe 01 1yBnos 1osicid sy quicd
SN0 [820] B s IND) 8y o Auended
Buisearour Ay Juawaldiios 0] JBpIo Ly

SONITIVRO 3L

3

‘SPETSN B uBy) slow
301 AUNUWILIOS (200} 8t: JO UolguUe ue

- uag sey 19848 siuz Bunoldw) omiau

uodsues oljgnd snIsuaIxe ue pug
Awiouo0s swil-1uBiu Bumoif Apidel e

' “Base POIE00] AlRNUS0 B UONS 10} Aususp

[enuspiss: ubiy Agnsnun ue 1101088
[eIclewuod Bumols B AQ pasiisloereyd
sl gale Buipunouns s) puz N ayi

XeUUy alfesy | [BUOnBN aul pug OIA BI0
8y ‘alleay ] ap Bunon paysiginias Amau
au} ypm Buole ‘seq pue SiuBINeIs)
'sdoys Jo Aewie ue Bugsoy “ods 1oy
INYND B 1YBU UMO ST U UONELISSD B
BLILIOSSQ 1888 S| IND) 84, UBAIM SU) O}
[eljesed Busuun: pue suBnoIOg MBMUINOS
pue ylegie yiog uybnoay Buissorn

RO




LODUCT 10) Podsuell
‘srhusiatued UBnoIog 101 201083 BRI Yoy

. IIOM SB sJapes] pur SjuspIses

200} Jleusq OSfe |jim SIU) Pu. 'S1SIjoAD
pue suelsepad Jo) siustlaaoiduwl [esl
SOPINCIC BLLIBUOS SIU | IUBUUCIIAUS
19811S BUILIOO|IBM 8J0W B 812910

1eu) s108f04d O PSJILULIOD St T,

DI 10 AFI00 “m.wwumﬁm.mm S2ABRY

. 'Spaads oWeil paonpal pue soeds
AjpusL Ueuisspad ei0ul B p1esio aney
M SILL 8ABILUOR O] 'Bale aUl Ul BUPLIOM
pue Bun| 8sou e 10 1sueq e Jo}
SPISHUBRG pUR OOLSIBAA UBSMISG MU
WUBLOdW SiUl enoudiU 0) paubisep
useg sey InD ey Jo Buipelbdn ay],

‘A@ABSUSYaUdwI00 sanss

sseippe o} ubisep onsyoy Le a.o.m.%u o

Aulige su1 pue ANUNUWILIOD [850] 8L YiiM

iuswabiebus |nI po|geus zo_r__,..,, _...mcﬁc.:w .

123 W pue sseyd wawdoersp
BuO| B Sem aisy) sisase)ul Joulied

sidgnw yum Josfoud xa|dwos e oy .

"SlIoUINe [e30)
8] PUR 90| UONSSS WO SPUN |jom se
“BLISYDS SU O3 PavLI S108i0id Buiuee.B

8} 40 S108dS. SUIOS PBDUNY SBY Yolym-

JofeS “4ouSaLD) YeUes|s WO Spunj
[EUCIIDDE PaISBIIE OS|e SBY SWBYTS 31|

- piepURIS
158UBY 841 01 paubisapal ussq sey
189418 oy} pue pajuelb osie SEM
Bupung gill DIEHILNI IMN "sseooud
SAWISYOG paseg ealy syl 5_5 aul Ul

- swweiBoud Buipuny i g WOl WZ3

SWICS PBINQLIUO0 LUOPUOT 20} yodsuel].

"8LIBY0S 8} JO Sebe)s uonejuawaichul
pue uBisap eyl Buunp sssuLed ueLw
BUF IO BUIBO Loddns (BIoueu)

ONIAN

"eaie ayy ybnoay Suiuny el dois

01 pajuswIcUL “199Ag PIOY WO BUcZ

UGWIOZ B PUB SIBUUM DaYSIGINGSE aU)
MU NG 8y} 10 YHICU 8y} O S199.1S 801S
aU] jo uonessusbay sords JUEpLNDaL
80UO B Jo 8sn BunieLu puR BasE au) 0}
wsLseaUl BuiBulg 1nD su Lo ylou auy
0] S8YOIE pUE SIBULINY JO JUBLIYSICINa)
8U] U2es sey ‘swiesfoid jsuun| su o

. pu3 syl e 4B 8L BaLe B aasdLl

.01 3988 LOIUM $BUIBLOS JaU0 1O sBues e
. ae yoroidde apim eale SIY) Ul papnioL

"UOIUSE] [eawuasald

2 U senss! enpiapu; Buissaippe ueyl
J8\le) ‘UONNIOS DNISIoY Ue sdopasp
pue gale ue Ul swagold neds

pue podsues |2 18 syo0| torosdde

© . SOWBLOS pasEd BalyY BUL UOIONASUOD

01 ubisep (e Wios ‘ssso0id dalg
SelsYOS paseEg Baly S,U0pUGT J0g
uodsueyy uybnoag ob oy 10sioud Jofew
154 843 $1iND ey Jo JUsLIUSIInS) 8y |

SHANEHDS 038YE Yauy




SROS RIVER
PRI RSP

Transport oK. St - -
for London ﬂ/ﬁ’;";, Lambeth SEEDAE




Agenda ltem 6
ovthwer'
/_\.

Council

Planning Policy: Briefing note
Recycling in Southwark

October 2010 www.southwark.gov.uk

London

The adopted London Plan (Feb 2008) and the draft replacement London Plan (Dec 2009) require London
authorities to set aside land that can be allocated for the treatment of waste. The draft replacement London Plan is
due to be adopted in late 2011 following on from its Examination in Public in summer/autumn 2010.

Adopted London Plan (2008)

Policy 4A.21 Waste strategic policy and targets

The Mayor will work with boroughs to:

* increase re-use and recycling and composting of waste, and reduce landfill disposal

» exceed recycling or composting levels in municipal waste of:

— 35 per cent by 2010

— 45 per cent by 2015

+ achieve recycling or composting levels in commercial and industrial waste of 70 per cent by 2020

+ achieve recycling and re-use levels in construction, excavation and demolition waste of 95 per cent by 2020.

Policy 4A.22 Spatial policies for waste management

Boroughs should:

« identify new sites in suitable locations for new recycling and waste treatment facilities, such as MRFs, waste
reuse and recycling centres (Civic Amenity sites), construction and demolition waste recycling plants and closed
vessel composting

* require the provision of suitable waste and recycling storage facilities in all new developments

* support appropriate developments for manufacturing related to recycled waste

Policy 4A.25
* In their planning policy documents boroughs should identify sufficient land to provide capacity to manage waste
apportioned at borough level.

Draft replacement London Plan (2009)
Policy 5.16

The Mayor will work with boroughs to:

* Encouraging the reuse of and reduction in the use of materials

» Exceed recycling/ composing levels in municipal solid waste (MSW) of 45% by 2015, 50% by 2020 and aspiring
to achieve 60% by 2031

* Exceed recycling / composting levels in commercial and industrial waste of 70% by 2020

» Exceed recycling and reuse levels in construction, excavation and demolition waste of 95% by 2020

Policy 5.17

+ Suitable waste and recycling storage facilities are required in all new developments

» Boroughs must allocate sufficient land and identify waste management facilities to provide capacity to manage the
tonnages of waste apportioned



Southwark

The Mayor has set waste processing targets for boroughs through the London Plan. In Southwark’s case, the
council needs to identify enough land to process at least 243,000 tonnes of waste (municipal as well as
commercial) per annum by 2016, 275,000 tonnes by 2021 and 343,000 tonnes of waste by 2031. This will help
meet the London-wide target of processing at least 85% of the city’s waste within London by 2020.

The council’s current plan is the Southwark Plan (unitary development plan). The planning policy team have
recently prepared a draft core strategy. This will replace some of the policies in the Southwark Plan. Other policies
will be replaced by other development plan documents or area action plans as they are adopted.

The Core Strategy has been submitted to the Secretary of State and been independently examined by a Planning
Inspector. The Inspector will be finalising his report in December 2010 and it is expected the Core Strategy will be
adopted in early 2011.

Southwark Plan 2007

Strategic Policy 12
All developments should, where appropriate, reduce pollution and improve the environmental performance of
buildings especially for energy, water and waste management.

Policy 3.7 — Waste Reduction

All developments are required to ensure adequate provision of recycling, composting and residual waste disposal,
collection and storage facilities. The design of waste and recycling facilities must be easily and safely accessible,
improving local amenity.

Policy 3.8 — Waste Management

- Existing waste sites will be protected

- New and extended facilities must demonstrate how the best environmental practicable option and principles of
sustainable waste management have been applied.

Core Strategy DPD

Strategic Policy 13
Southwark will:

- Increase recycling and composting, reducing landfill and making more use of waste as a resource. By 2015 we
will be recycling and composting at least 45% of municipal waste and by 2025 at least 70% of commercial and
industrial waste. We are aiming to meet the Mayor’s target of recycling or reusing 95% of construction,
excavation and demolition waste by 2020.

- Safeguard existing waste sites unless it can be demonstrated that they are surplus to requirements

- Require applicants to demonstrate how they will avoid waste and minimise landfill from construction and use of
a development.

- Meet the London Plan waste apportionment target set for Southwark of managing at least 343,000 tonnes of
waste by 2031.

- Prepare a new waste management development plan to demonstrate how the waste apportionment target will
be met.

The evidence Southwark presented at the examination of the core strategy demonstrated that:

e The integrated waste management site on the Old Kent Road will process 88,350 tonnes of waste pa.

e The Ideal Waste site at 32 Verney Road is capable of processing around 9,460 tonnes of waste pa.

e Using the GLA’s generic standard, the residual part of the Old Kent Road gasworks site, may be capable of
processing 256,000 tonnes of waste pa, although this is untested.

Sustainable Design and Construction SPD (2008)

Our Sustainable Design and construction SPD supplements the Southwark Plan. With regards to waste it states
that:

Waste storage in developments must meet the minimum requirements of Part H of the Building Regulations.
Through the use of site waste management plans, 95% of construction waste should be recycled.



Agenda ltem 8

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS FOR COUNCILLOR HARGROVE
ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT, COMMUNITIES AND CITIZENSHIP SCRUTINY
SUB-COMMITTEE

16 NOVEMBER 2010

GENERAL

1. Can the cabinet member describe the process for portfolio briefing he
followed when he took up his post as cabinet member for Environment and
Transport?

2. What does the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment & Recycling

consider to be the biggest threat to Council services in this borough?

RECYLING/REFUSE/FOOD PILOT

3. Does the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment & Recycling believe his
administration's commitment to double the recycling rate to 40% by 2014 will
be met, and if so how will this challenging target be met?

4. What, if any, feedback can the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment &
Recycling provide on recycling performance right now?

5. What is the latest on the MUSCo?

6. Can the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment & Recycling help
explain the hiatus in Southwark's municipal waste annual recycling rate
during the period 2007-08 - 2009-107?

7. Many residents in the weekly food waste & fortnightly residual rubbish ‘pilot’
areas have said the system is overly complicated and it would really help to
have the option of blue wheelie bins to replace their multiple blue bags and
boxes — can the cabinet member give his view on this request?

8. What is the timescale for rolling out the food waste recycling scheme
borough-wide?

9. How do you foresee implementing the food waste recycling scheme on
estates?

10. How much carbon is being emitted as a result of the new organic waste pilot?

11. Co mingling of dry recyclables was planned to be universal by November

2010 but is now planned for November 2011 — why the one year delay and
what impact will this have on dry recycling?

12. Unnecessary packaging of supermarket items contributes heavily to
domestic waste.
a) Will enforcement officer consider prosecutions to encourage supermarkets
to minimize packaging?
b) are there any cross border, cross London strategies being considered to
force supermarkets to play their part in the reduction of refuse



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

What is the Cabinet member doing to reduce the environmental
consequences of providing meat & dairy products at council events, and does
he plan to increase the proportion of plant-derived food provided by the
Council at events and in the Council’s café?

ClIr John said in Southwark News on 21 October 2010 that ‘We don’t have a
very good record of outsourcing in Southwark.....\We’ve had some pretty
crappy failures’. Does the Cabinet member think the council’'s waste
partnership with Veolia is one of these failures?

The previous executive member set in place the process to ensure the
majority of Southwark vehicles fleet has side guards. Great achievement. Will
the cabinet member build on this and ensure that Southwark makes the
strongest representation to Veolia when it replaces the majority of its vehicles
fleet in May/June that it has side guards installed to dramatically reduce the
risks for cyclists and pedestrians in Southwark of going under their vehicles
rear wheels?

We have heard evidence that the provision of the free bulk-waste collection
service reduces fly-tipping and increases participation by residents — will the
Cabinet Member commit to retaining this as a service free to residents?

What are the plans in terms of cracking down on people who dump bags of
domestic refuse in the street?

ESTATE/DOMESTIC ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Please could the member highlight what the full green audit will comprise of
and measure?

Southwark has achieved 8 Green flags and very nearly achieved 9 under the
previous executive members leadership. Can the cabinet member tell us of
his plans in winning Green Flags for Southwark green spaces and specifically
whether he will push Sainsbury’s to achieve this standard for St.Francis park
provided by them for Southwark?

What plans are there for temporary green spaces to be introduced on
demolished building sites in the major regeneration programmes?

Could he highlight which current council estates will be using his manifesto
commitment of combined heat and power energy? Please could he give us an
idea when they will start?

.What is the Cabinet member doing to improve the energy efficiency and
therefore reduce the carbon emissions of domestic properties in Southwark?

In line with Southwark Labour's manifesto commitment to do so, can the
Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment and Recycling update the sub-
committee on progress toward opening two air quality monitoring stations?

What is the cabinet member doing to stop Thames Water building on
Kingstairs Gardens?



25

26.

27.

10

What is the Cabinet member doing to ensure that council tenants can enter
the Southwark in Bloom competition while complying with the council’s health
and safety regulations?

What are the future plans for council workers using petrol engine hand held
leaf blowers. This appears to be at odds with other council green policies

Can the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment & Recycling report back
on progress toward delivering the Burgess Park Revitalisation Project?

MARKET STRATEGY/MARKETS

28.

29

What plans is the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment & Recycling
bringing forward as part of the Market's strategy?

What is he doing to support markets across the borough?

HIGHWAYS SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE

30

31.

32.

33.

34.

35

36.

37

38.

39

40.

Does he think that road and highways maintenance is a matter for Cabinet or
Community Councils?

Many streets suffer from excessive speeds by motor vehicles — what is your
view on area average speed cameras versus other solutions?

Is the Cabinet member planning to Reestablish “play streets?

What is the Cabinet member doing to encourage police enforcement of
20mph 'home zones"?

Is the Cabinet member looking into ways to reduce the number of parked cars
on our streets over the next four years?

Can the cabinet member commit to publishing annually the web the highway
condition data so residents can appreciate why one road is chosen for
renewal and repair over another?

Many traffic signals are poorly designed often not maximising pedestrian
green phases when traffic at red — can the cabinet member commit to having
all traffic signal timings being placed in the public domain for public review?

When will residents be able to apply online or via any One Stop Shop for
parking permits?

Can the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment & Recycling update the
committee on the progress of the "Road Permit Network Scheme"?

hat is the Cabinet member doing to reduce car domination of street-scapes?
At the moment there doesn't appear to be much co-ordination of traffic

schemes at the borough boundaries. How do you think this could be improved
upon?



11

CYCLING

41.

Will the Cabinet Member work with the Mayor of London on extending the
cycle hire scheme, and what will he do to create and support local non-profit
cycle maintenance projects?

42. What is the Cabinet member doing to provide coherent cycle routes through
Southwark?

BUSES

43. What can be done to persuade TFL to improve on failing bus routes such as
the P12 which instead of running buses every 10 minutes is running them
with service gaps of 30 to 50 minutes and dangerously overcrowded at school
run times?

44, With the current austerity measures, do you think it's likely that the Mayor will
abandon his plans to scrap the bendy buses (These are very popular with
Southwark's users)

GRAVEYARDS

45, How does the cabinet member plan to resolve the impending grave shortage
next summer/autumn?

MARINA DOCKS

46. Does the cabinet member have any plans or has he received any officer

advice or suggestions to privatise Marina docks?



This page is intentionally blank.



DISTRIBUTION LIST

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2010/11

Councillor Lisa Rajan

DEPARTMENTAL OFFICERS

COMMITTEE: ENVIRONMENT,TRANSPORT, COMMUNITIES AND CITIZENSHIP SCRUTINY SUB-
COMMITTEE
NOTE: Please notify amendments to Scrutiny Team (0207 525 0324)

OPEN COPIES OPEN COPIES

MEMBERS/RESERVES Libraries 3
Local Studies Library 1

Councillor Tim McNally (Chair) 1 Press 2

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Vice-Chair) 1

Councillor Sunil Chopra 1 Scrutiny Team SPARES 10

Councillor Kevin Ahern 1

Councillor James Barber 1 Nicki Fashola/Alan Ledden, Legal Services 1

Councillor Norma Gibbes 1 Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & Scrutiny 1

Councillor Graham Neale 1 Paul Green, Liberal Democrat Office 1
John Bibby, Labour Political Assistant 1

Councillor Patrick Diamond (Reserve) 1

Councillor Gavin Edwards (Reserve) 1 EXTERNAL

Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Reserve) 1

Councillor Adele Morris (Reserve) 1

Councillor Helen Morrissey (Reserve) 1

OTHER MEMBERS
TOTAL HARD COPY DISTRIBUTION 32

HARD COPIES OF THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST FROM THE SCRUTINY TEAM Tel: 0207 525 0324




	Agenda
	5 The Edges of the Borough Scrutiny - Good Practice
	6 Recycling Scrutiny - Planning Policies
	8 Questions to Cabinet Member - Barrie Hargrove
	
	

